

# FOLIO Product Council

The FOLIO Product Council will act on behalf of the OLE Community and FOLIO partners to express and champion priorities in the development of the FOLIO Library Service Platform, and ensure the relevance and cohesiveness of the FOLIO project. The mission was outlined in the [FOLIO Product Council Charter](#) dated 2017-02-13. The [Executive Committee](#) convenes to set the agenda for the overall Product Council.

Any member of the community who has ideas, concerns, issues or questions about any aspect of the FOLIO project may raise them with the Product Council by emailing a member of the Executive Committee or the Product Council, or any individual on the PC or the ExecPC group. Additionally community members are encouraged to log App ideas on this page: <https://wiki.folio.org/display/PLATFORM/FOLIO+App+Ideas>

**Email:** [product-c@ole-lists.openlibraryfoundation.org](mailto:product-c@ole-lists.openlibraryfoundation.org)

## The Team

Name	Affiliation
<a href="#">Steven Bischof</a>	Five Colleges
<a href="#">Cate Boerema</a>	EBSCO, Project manager
<a href="#">Sebastian Hammer</a>	Index Data
<a href="#">Dracine Hodges</a>	Duke
<a href="#">Harry Kaplanian</a>	EBSCO
<a href="#">Kirstin Kemner-Heek</a>	GBV
<a href="#">Marko Knepper</a>	HeBIS (University Library Mainz)
<a href="#">Jesse Koennecke</a>	Cornell
<a href="#">Miklos Lendvay</a>	Hungarian National Library
<a href="#">Claudia Mendias</a>	SOAS
<a href="#">Kristin Martin</a>	Chicago (also RM SIG convener)
<a href="#">Holly Mistlebauer</a>	OLE PM
<a href="#">Paul Moeller</a>	Univ of Colorado, Boulder
<a href="#">Peter Murray</a>	Index Data (also Internationalization convener)
<a href="#">Björn Muschall</a>	Leipzig
<a href="#">Maïke Osters</a>	hbz
<a href="#">Lisa Sjögren</a>	Chalmers
<a href="#">Walter Stine</a>	FLO
<a href="#">Paula Sullenger</a>	Texas A&M
<a href="#">Aaron Trehub</a>	Auburn
<a href="#">Martina Tumulla</a>	hbz
<a href="#">Alexander Weiss</a>	Bavaria
<a href="#">Tom Wilson</a>	University of Alabama
<a href="#">Sharon Wiles-Young</a>	Lehigh

## Product Council Leadership

- Product Council chair: [Jesse Koennecke](#)
- Product Council chair-elect: [Kirstin Kemner-Heek](#)
- Product Council past chair: [Sharon Wiles-Young](#)
- [Product Council Executive Committee](#)

## Search the Product Council Wiki

## Product Council Calendar

- [Special Meetings and Calls](#) - lists the regularly scheduled weekly meetings as well as agendas and minutes from previous meeting.
- [Conferences and User Group Meetings](#) - for information on upcoming conferences that may provide an opportunity for face-to-face meetings with members of the FOLIO team.

<b>Ex-officio members, Designated Substitutes, SIG Conveners, etc.</b>	
<a href="#">Sharon Beltaine</a>	Cornell, Reporting SIG convener, ex-officio
<a href="#">Ginny Boyer</a>	Director of OLE Strategic Planning
<a href="#">Maura Byrne</a>	Chicago, User Management convener, ex-officio
<a href="#">David Dahl</a>	USMAI Library Consortium, Consortia SIG convener, ex-officio
<a href="#">Kelly Drake</a>	FLO, proxy
<a href="#">Rachel Fadlon</a>	EBSCO, also Outreach, ex-officio
<a href="#">Mike Gorrell</a>	Index Data, Technical Council convener, ex-officio
<a href="#">Deborah Hamrick</a>	UC Boulder, Accessibility SIG convener, ex-officio
<a href="#">Ingolf Kuss</a>	hbx, Sys. Ops & management SIG convener, ex-officio
<a href="#">Andrea Loigman</a>	Duke, Resource Access SIG convener, ex-officio
<a href="#">Tod Olson</a>	Chicago, also Technical Council, ex-officio
<a href="#">Martina Schildt</a>	GBV
<a href="#">Annika Schröder</a>	Leipzig, proxy
<a href="#">Christopher Spalding</a>	EBSCO
<a href="#">Gar Sydnor</a>	EBSCO
<a href="#">Michael Winkler</a>	OLE Managing Director
<a href="#">Laura Wright</a>	Cornell, Metadata Management SIG convener, ex-officio

## Blog stream

### Blog stream

Create a blog post to share news and announcements with your team and company.

## Recently updated

[FOLIO Q4 2019 \(Edelweiss\) Weekly Status Report](#)

Oct 15, 2019 • updated by Cate Boerema • [view change](#)

[FOLIO Q4 2019 \(Edelweiss\) Weekly Status Report](#)

Oct 15, 2019 • updated by Jakub Skoczen • [view change](#)

[Product Council Agenda and Minutes](#)

Oct 09, 2019 • updated by Jesse Koennecke • [view change](#)

[FOLIO Q3 2019 \(Daisy\) Weekly Status Report](#)

Oct 08, 2019 • updated by Cate Boerema • [view change](#)

[Q3 2019 Overall Status Update](#)  
(History)  
Oct 08, 2019 • updated by Ca  
te Boerema • [view change](#)